CAMPBELL, CARR, BERGE

S \ ~
& SHERIDAN, p.a. e
LAWYERS <
MICHAEL B. CAMPBELL JEFFERSON PLACE
WILLIAM F. CARR SUITE | - 110 NORTH GUADALUPE

BRADFORD C. BERGE
MARK F SHERIDAN

POST OFFICE BOX 2208
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-2208

MICHAEL H. FELDEWERT
TANNIS L. FOX

TELEPHONE: (5058) 988-4421

TANYA M. TRUJILLO . TELECOPIER: (505) 983-6043
PAUL R. OWEN Aprll 11’ 1996

JACK M. CAMPBELL HAND-DELIVERED

OF COUNSEL

William J. LeMay, Director
Oil Conservation Division e
New Mexico Department of Energy,

Minerals and Natural Resources

TEIN, WTR R TR ST OITER OO,
h 3 a Y

ApR 1 1995

P

2040 South Pacheco Street i
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 N AengATVCY I iz

Re:

Oil Conservation Division Case Nos. 11016, 11017 and 11018:

In the Matter of Case No. 11016 Being Reopened Pursuant to the Provisions
of Division order No. R-5353-P, Which Order Created the North Teague-Tubb
Associated Pool, Lea County, New Mexico;

In the Matter of Case No. 11017 Being Reopened Pursuant to the Provisions
of Division order No. R-5353-Q, Which Order Reclassified the North Teague
Lower Paddock-Blinebry Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico; and

In the Matter of Case Neing Reopened Pursuant to the Provisions
of Division order No. R-T0199, Which Order Created the North Teague

Drinkard-Abo Pool, Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Texaco Exploration and Production Inc., the original applicant in each of the above-
captioned cases respectfully requests that these matters which are currently set on the
Division docket for the April 18, 1996 hearings be continued to the May 16, 1996 Examiner

docket.

Your attention to these matters is appreciated.

Very truly yours,

WILLIAM F. CARR

WFC:mlh

cc:  Mr. Ron Lanning



Oil Conservation Division
2040 S. Pacheco
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

May 29, 1996

CAMPBELL, CARR & BERGE, P.A.
Attorneys At Law

Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Attn: Bill Carr

RE: CASE NO. 11018
ORDER NO. R-10199-A

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Division order recently entered in the
subject case.

Sincerely,

Administrative Secretary

cC: BLM - Carlsbad



